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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  

 

FROM:  John A. Titkanich, Jr., ICMA-CM, AICP, County Administrator 
 

DATE:   October 11, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Joint Meeting – City of Vero Beach and Indian River County 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background & Discussion 
 

Chairman Earman met individually with the mayors of our cities and towns of the county and presented 

to the BOCC on July 11, 2023, the request to hold a series of joint city-county meetings. The Board 

supported the Chairman’s request. The County and the City of Sebastian have already met jointly, and 

staff coordinated with the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council to facilitate the joint meeting 

between the City of Vero Beach and the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners. 

  

The joint meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 24th, from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. The meeting is 

scheduled to be held at the Indian River County Main Library. 

 

Below represents a list of topics as identified by the City of Vero Beach for discussion:  

 

1) Utilities 

a) Service Territory 

b) Plant Capacity 

c) Septic to Sewer 

 

2) Recreation 

a) Parks 

b) Boat Ramps 
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c) Lifeguards 

 

3) Regional Growth Impact on the City 

a) Roadways 

b) Building Department 

c) Fire Marshal 

County staff submits for the Board’s consideration the above topics for the joint meeting and any 

additional items the BOCC may wish to discuss. 

Staff Recommendation 
 
Review, discuss and approve the topics for discussion with the City of Vero Beach. 
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